
From: Michael Robson <mrobson@asu.asn.au>  
Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 12:54 PM 
To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>; AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Madeleine Tiedeman <Madeleine.Tiedeman@Ablawyers.com.au>; 'ldoust' 
<lisa.doust@stjames.net.au>; 'Brent Ferguson' <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>; 
'Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au' <Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au>; 'Michael Pegg' 
<peggms24@gmail.com>; 'Shue Yin Lo' <shue.yin.lo@afei.org.au>; Natalie Dabarera 
<Natalie.Dabarera@unitedvoice.org.au>; Michael Robson <mrobson@asu.asn.au>; John Nucifora 
<JNucifora@asu.asn.au>; Leigh Svendsen <leighs@hsu.net.au>; 'Rachel Liebhaber' 
<rachell@hsu.net.au>; Kyle Scott <Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au>; 'Stephen Bull' 
<Stephen.Bull@unitedvoice.org.au> 
Subject: AM2018/26 - Social, Community, Homecare, Disability Services Industry Award 2010  

Dear Associate, 

Please see attached for filing the F17’s referred to at PN1332 of the transcript. We copy the other 
parties by way of service. 

Regards, 

Michael Robson 
National Industrial Officer 
Australian Services Union - National Office 

Level 8, 321 Pitt Street  
Sydney, NSW 2000  
Tel  (02) 9265 8231 
Mobile 0428 447 114 
Direct E-mail  mrobson@asu.asn.au 
www.asu.asn.au 



svc-adlibS 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Categories: 

Dear FWC 

Tony Pick <Tony.Pick@aiqroup.com.au> 
Tuesday, 18 July 2017 10:55 AM 
Member Assist; Sydney Registry 
Adam Waters; Victoria Perry 

RE: AG2017 /2767 - Application for approval of the Konica Minolta Field Service 
Enterprise Agreement 2017 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Form F18A - Jason O'Brien.pdf 

Chris 

I refer to the application by Konica Minolta mentioned below. 

As foreshadowed in our filing letter, I attach a further F18A from another employee bargaining representative. 

Sincerely 

Tony 

Tony Pick 

Senior Adviser, Workplace Relations 

Level 2, 441 St Kilda Road, Melbourne VIC 3004

T: 03 9867 0213 

M: 

.com.au 

9DGD 

� Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

From: Member Assist [mailto:member.assist@fwc.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 12 July 20171:51 PM 
To: victoria.perry@aigroup.asn.au 
Cc: Adam Waters <Adam.Waters@konicaminolta.com.au>; David Cacic <David.Cacic@konicaminolta.com.au>; Brian 
Brandis <Brian.Brandis@konicaminolta.com.au>; David Thompson <David.Thompson@konicaminolta.com.au>; 
Redmond Moore <Redmond.Moore@konicaminolta.com.au>; Jason O'Brien 
<jason.obrien@konicaminolta.com.au>; Michael Turner <Michael.Turner@konicaminolta.com.au>; Liam Lynch 
<Liam.Lynch@konicaminolta.com.au>; Max Thorne <Max.Thorne@konicaminolta.com.au>; Leonardo Maletta 
<Leonardo.Maletta@konicaminolta.com.au> 
Subject: AG2017 /2767 -Application for approval of the Konica Minolta Field Service Enterprise Agreement 2017 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Dear Parties, 

1 



2

AG2017/2767 – Application for approval of the Konica Minolta Field Service Enterprise Agreement 2017

An application for approval was lodged with the Fair Work Commission on 11 July 2017.

Any person wishing to be heard in this matter, or lodge a statutory declaration (eg F18, F18A or F21), must contact 
the Fair Work Commission within 7 business days of when the application was lodged.

In the absence of any person indicating they wish to be heard, the application for approval of the agreement may be 
determined in accordance with the requirements of the Fair Work Act 2009 on the basis of the materials lodged 
with the Fair Work Commission, no earlier than 7 business days from the date the application was lodged. 

In all circumstances, the presiding Member will determine whether a matter is listed for an attendance hearing. 

Please contact member.assist@fwc.gov.au if you have any questions. 

Kind regards,

Chris Macheras
Members Support Research Team

Fair Work Commission
member.assist@fwc.gov.au
Ph: 03 8656 4697

Level 4, 11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

Please consider the impact to the environment and your responsibility before printing this email. This email 
and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. 

This e-mail message (and attachments) may contain information that is confidential to Konica Minolta Business Solutions Australia Pty Ltd. If you are not the 
intended recipient you cannot use, distribute or copy the message or attachments. In such a case, please notify the sender by return e-mail immediately and 
erase all copies of the message and attachments. Konica Minolta Business Solutions Australia Pty Ltd respects your privacy. If you would like to view a copy 
of our Privacy Policy, please visit our website at www.konicaminolta.com.au

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________
____

The sender of this email is using the facilities of The Australian Industry Group (Ai Group). Unless 
authenticated by the sender as an authorised representative of Ai Group (in the signature block), the views 
of the sender are not the views or opinions of Ai Group and Ai Group takes no responsibility for the 
content. 
Personal information used or disclosed or collected using these facilities is governed by the Privacy Act 
1988 as amended (Australia). Refer to www.aigroup.com.au for our current privacy policy. If you have 
received this email in error please advise us by reply and delete this email immediately as it may contain 
confidential information.

______________________________________________________________________________________
____









FAIR WORK COMMISSION 
Form F18A-Statutory declaration of employee representative in relation to application for approval of 

an enterprise agreement (other than a greenfields agreement) 

Form F18A-Statutory declaration of employee representative 
in relation to application for approval of an enterprise 
agreement (other than a greenfields agreement) 

Fair Work Act 2009, s.185; Fair Work Commission Rules 2013, rule 24 and 

Schedule 1 

This is a statutory declaration in support of an application to the Fair Work Commission for approval of 
an enterprise agreement in accordance with Part 2-4 of the Fair Work Act 2009. 

I. 

Name 

Postal address 

Suburb 

State or territory 

Occupation 

Konica Minolta House, 4 Drake Avenue 

Macquarie Park 

NSW Postcode 

ngineer 

2113 

Make the following declaration under the Statutory Declarations Act 1959 

1. This declaration relates to an application for approval of an enterprise agreement
(the Agreement) as follows

Name of agreement Konica Minolta Field Service Enterprise Agreement 2017 

Name of employer(s) to Konica Minolta Business Solutions Australia Pty Ltd 
be covered by the 
agreement 

2. I was a bargaining representative for the Agreement because one or more
employees appointed me In writing to represent their industrial interests in
accordance with s.176(1 )(c) of the Fair Work Act 2009

[ X] Yes

[ ] No 

3. The employees I represent support the approval of the Agreement by the Fair Work
Commission

[ X] Yes

[ ] No 

If you answered no to question 3-specify the grounds of objection of the employees using 
numbered paragraphs 

Fair Work Comm1ss10nApproved Forms- approved 22 August 2016 1/3 







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

Sydney Reqistry 
Tuesday, 11 July 2017 2:41 PM 

Perth Registry 

FW: Application for approval of EA - Konica Minolta [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Classification Translator.pdf; NERR.PDF; Confidential - BOOT Financial 

Modelling.xlsx; F18A - David Cacic.pdf; F18A - David Thompson.pdf; F18A -

Michael Turner.pdf; F18A - Robert Thorne.pdf; F18A - Brian Brandis.pdf 

Dani, AG 

From: Tony Pick [mailto:Tony.Pick@aigroup.com.au] 
Sent: Tue.sday, 11 July 2017 1:02 PM 
To: Sydney Registry 
Cc: Adam Waters; Victoria Perry 
Subject: RE: Application for approval of EA - Konica Minolta 

Dear Registrar 

Following on from my email below: 

I now attach the remaining enclosures, including the confidential financial modelling. 

Sincerely 

Tony 

Tony Pick 
Senior Adviser, Workplace Relations 

Level 2, 441 St Kilda Road, Melbourne VIC 3004 
T: 03 9867 0213 
M: 

.com.au 

tlOGD 

� Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

From: Tony Pick 
Sent: Tuesday, 11 July 201712:58 PM 

To: 'sydney@fwc.gov.au' <sydney@fwc.gov.au> 

Cc: 'Adam Waters' <Adam.Waters@konicaminolta.com.au>; Victoria Perry <Victoria.Perry@aigroup.com.au> 

Subject: Application for approval of EA - Konica Minolta 

Dear Registrar 

Email lodgement in accordance with r 14 of the FWC Rules 2013

1 







Schedule 2.1 Notice of employee representational rights 
(regulation 2.05) 

Fair Work Act 2009, subsection 174 (6) 

Konica Minolta Business Solutions Australia Pty Ltd gives notice that it is bargaining in relation to an 
enterprise agreement. Konica Minolta Field Service Enterprise Agreement 2017 which is proposed to 
cover Field Service Engineers in the classifications contained in the agreement. 

What is an enterprise agreement? 

An enterprise agreement is an agreement between an employer and its employees that will be covered 
by the agreement that sets the wages and conditions of those employees for a period of up to 4 years.  
To come into operation, the agreement must be supported by a majority of the employees who cast a 
vote to approve the agreement and it must be approved by an independent authority, Fair Work 
Commission. 

If you are an employee who would be covered by the proposed agreement: 

You have the right to appoint a bargaining representative to represent you in bargaining for the 
agreement or in a matter before Fair Work Commission about bargaining for the agreement. 

You can do this by notifying the person in writing that you appoint that person as your bargaining 
representative. You can also appoint yourself as a bargaining representative. In either case you must 
give a copy of the appointment to your employer. 

If you are a member of a union that is entitled to represent your industrial interests in relation to the 
work to be performed under the agreement, your union will be your bargaining representative for the 
agreement unless you appoint another person as your representative or you revoke the union’s status 
as your representative.  

Questions? 

If you have any questions about this notice or about enterprise bargaining, please speak to either your 
employer, bargaining representative, go to www.fairwork.gov.au, or contact the Fair Work 
Commission Infoline on 1300 799 675. 



DAY WORKERS
Award

Scenario 1-Saturday Shift 6.30am-

5.30pm per hour 
AWARD

Hourly rate - 

38 hours

Saturday Shift 

6.30am -

5.30pm per 

hour 

The Saturday loading for day workers 

under the Agreement is 50%, the 

Saturday loading under the Award is 

59.2% of the standard hourly rate 

(which equates to $12.6041 per 

hour). 

Level 3 20.13821331  $            32.74 

Level 4 21.23350655  $            33.84 

Level 4 21.23350655  $            33.84 

Level 5 22.54840066  $            35.15 

Level 5 22.54840066  $            35.15 

Scenario 2 Saturday 6.30pm-7pm Half hour

Scenario 2 

Saturday 

6.30pm - 7pm



On Saturday between the hours of 

6:30PM to 7:00PM Day Workers 

under the Award receive their 

ordinary Saturday loading under the 

Award which is 59.2% of the standard 

hourly rate (which equates to 

$12.6041 per hour or $6.30205per 

half hour). Employees under the 

Agreement receive a 50% loading.

Level 3 10.06910666 16.37115666

6.30205 Level 4 10.61675328 16.91880328
Level 4 10.61675328 16.91880328
Level 5 11.27420033 17.57625033
Level 5 11.27420033 17.57625033

Scenario 3 - Sunday 6.30am-5.30pm

The Sunday loading for day workers 

under the Agreement is 75%, the 

Sunday loading under the Award is 

82.95% of the standard hourly rate 

(which equates to $17.66 per hour).

Level 3  $           37.80 

 $ 17.66 Level 4  $           38.89 
Level 4  $           38.89 
Level 5  $           40.21 
Level 5  $           40.21 

Secnario 4 Sunday 6.30pm-7pm Half hour

On Sunday between the hours of 

6:30PM to 7:00PM Day Workers 

under the Award receive their 

Sunday loading under the Award 

which is 82.95% of the standard 

hourly rate (which equates to 

$17.66per hour or $8.83 for half 

hour). Employees under the 

Agreement receive a 75% loading.

Level 3 10.06910666  $            18.90 

 $ 17.66 Level 4 10.61675328  $            19.45 
 $ 8.83 Level 4 10.61675328  $            19.45 

Level 5 11.27420033  $            20.10 
Level 5 11.27420033  $            20.10 

Scenario 5 Day workers Mon-Fri 

6.30am-6.30pm



The span of hours for day work under 

the Agreement is equivalent to the 

span of hours for day work under the 

Award except for the period from 

6:30PM – 7:00PM (see below)

Level 3 20.13821331  $            22.77 

Level 4 21.23350655  $            23.86 
Level 4 21.23350655  $            23.86 
Level 5 22.54840066  $            25.18 
Level 5 22.54840066  $            25.18 

Scenario 5 Day workers Mon-Fri 

6.30pm-7pm 
Half hour

Between the hours of 6:30PM to 

7:00PM Day Workers under the 

Award receive their ordinary Monday 

to Friday rate plus the overtime 

loading which is 24.7% of the 

standard hourly rate (which equates 

to $5.26 per hour, or $2.63 per half 

hour)

Level 3 10.06910666  $            12.70 

 $ 5.26 Level 4 10.61675328  $            13.25 
 $ 2.63 Level 4 10.61675328  $            13.25 

Level 5 11.27420033  $            13.90 

Level 5 11.27420033  $            13.90 

SHIFT WORKERS

Secnario 6-Saturday shifts AWARD
Hourly rate - 

38 hours

Saturday 4 

hours

5 hour 

shift

Under the Agreement all Saturday 

shift work is paid at the loaded rate 

of 50%, under the Award the loading 

for shift workers is 50% for the first 

four hours and 100% thereafter.

Level 3 20.13821331 120.8292799 161.10571

Level 4 21.23350655 127.4010393 169.86805

Level 4 21.23350655 127.4010393 169.86805

Level 5 22.54840066 135.290404 180.38721

Level 5 22.54840066 135.290404 180.38721

Double time 

rate

Level 3 40.27642662



Level 4 42.4670131

Level 4 42.4670131

Level 5 45.09680132

Level 5 45.09680132

Scenario 7 - Sunday shifts AWARD For all hours

Under the Agreement all Sunday shift 

work is paid at the loaded rate of 

75%, under the Award the loading for 

shift workers is 100% for Sunday shift 

work. 

Level 3 40.27642662

Level 4 42.4670131

Level 4 42.4670131

Level 5 45.09680132

Level 5 45.09680132



Agreement

Hourly rate - 

37.5 hours

Saturday 

Shift per 

hour

Difference Outcome

 OSEKM/PSEKM 24.1912799 36.28692  $            3.54 
Agreement 

better off

 OSE1  26.083621 39.125432 5.28784616

 PSE1 26.083621 39.125432 5.28784616

 OSE2 30.686613 46.029919 10.87744

 PSE2 30.686613 46.029919 10.87744

Half hour



 OSEKM/PSEKM 12.0956399 18.14346 1.77230326
Agreement 

better off

 OSE1  13.0418105 19.562716 2.64391249
 PSE1 13.0418105 19.562716 2.64391249
 OSE2 15.3433065 23.01496 5.43870939
 PSE2 15.3433065 23.01496 5.43870939

Sunday 

6.30am - 

5.30pm

 OSEKM/PSEKM 42.33474 4.53591267
Agreement 

better off

 OSE1  45.646337 6.75221641
 PSE1 45.646337 6.75221641
 OSE2 53.701573 13.4925582
 PSE2 53.701573  $          13.49 

Half hour

 OSEKM/PSEKM 12.0956399 21.16737 2.26795633
Agreement 

better off

 OSE1  13.0418105 22.823168 3.37610821
 PSE1 13.0418105 22.823168 3.37610821
 OSE2 15.3433065 26.850786 6.7462791
 PSE2 15.3433065 26.850786 6.7462791



 OSEKM/PSEKM 24.1912799 4.05306658
Agreement 

better off

 OSE1  26.083621 4.85011447
 PSE1 26.083621 4.85011447
 OSE2 30.686613 8.1382123
 PSE2 30.686613 8.1382123

Half hour

 OSEKM/PSEKM 12.0956399 -$            0.60 Award better Agreement better                    

 OSE1  13.0418105 -$            0.20 Award better off

 PSE1 13.0418105 -$            0.20 Award better off

 OSE2 15.3433065  $            1.44 
Agreement 

better off

 PSE2 15.3433065  $            1.44 
Agreement 

better off

6 hour (4 hours at 

1.5x + 2 hours at 

2x)

7 8 9 10 AGREEMENT

201.3821331 241.65856 281.93499 322.211413 362.48784  OSEKM/PSEKM 

212.3350655 254.802079 297.26909 339.736105 382.203118  OSE1  

212.3350655 254.802079 297.26909 339.736105 382.203118  PSE1 

225.4840066 270.580808 315.67761 360.774411 405.871212  OSE2 

225.4840066 270.580808 315.67761 360.774411 405.871212  PSE2 



AGREEMENT
Hourly rate - 

37.5 hours

All Sunday 

Hours
Difference

Agreement 

better off

 OSEKM/PSEKM 24.1912799 42.33474 2.05831318

 OSE1  26.083621 45.646337 3.17932368

 PSE1 26.083621 45.646337 3.17932368

 OSE2 30.686613 53.701573 8.60477136

 PSE2 30.686613 53.701573 8.60477136



Agreeme

nt 

Minimum 

Entry 

Points

Per annum Hourly rate

Award 

Wage 

Rate

Per 

Annum

Houry 

rate

OSEKM/P

SEKM 

(Currentl

y $44k), 

current 

lowest 

paid 

employee 

$45.3 

then next 

is $46.3k) 

47,300 24.19128 Level 3 39,900 20.13821

 OSE1 

(currently 

$44k), 

current 

lowest 

paid 

employee 

$53.5, 

then 

$53.8k) 

51,000 26.083621 Level 4 42,070 21.23351

 PSE1 

(currently 

$50k, 

lowest 

paid is 

$57.5) 

51,000 26.083621 Level 5 44,676 22.5484

 OSE2 

(currently 

$52k, 

current 

lowest 

paid 

employee 

is $53.5k) 

60,000 30.686613

 PSE2 60,000 30.686613





 r off, except only for OSEKM, PSEKM, OSE1, PSE1 unless the shift ending after 6:30PM is a minimum of  

Hourly 

rate - 

37.5 

hours

All 

Saturday 

Hours

4 hour shift
5 hour 

shift

6 hour 

shift
7 8 9 10

24.19128 36.28692 145.147679 181.4346 217.7215 254.0084 290.2954 326.5823 362.8692

26.08362 39.12543 156.501726 195.62716 234.7526 273.878 313.0035 352.1289 391.2543

26.08362 39.12543 156.501726 195.62716 234.7526 273.878 313.0035 352.1289 391.2543

30.68661 46.02992 184.119678 230.1496 276.1795 322.2094 368.2394 414.2693 460.2992

30.68661 46.02992 184.119678 230.1496 276.1795 322.2094 368.2394 414.2693 460.2992









                   f 1 hour

Difference

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

24.32 20.33 16.34 12.35 8.36 4.37 0.38 

29.10 25.76 22.42 19.08 15.73 12.39 9.05 

29.10 25.76 22.42 19.08 15.73 12.39 9.05 

48.83 49.76 50.70 51.63 52.56 53.49 54.43 

48.83 49.76 50.70 51.63 52.56 53.49 54.43 









Agreement 

better off











































FAIR WORK COMMISSION 

Form F17 - Employer's statutory declaration in support of an application for approval 

of an enterprise agreement (other than a greenfields agreement) 

Form F17 - Employer's statutory declaration in support of an 
application for approval of an enterprise agreement (other than 
a greenfields agreement) 

Fair Work Act 2009, s.185; Fair Work Commission Rules 2013, rule 24 and Schedule 1 

This is a declaration in support of an application to the Fair Work Commission for approval of 
an enterprise agreement in accordance with Part 2-4 of the Fair Work Act 2009. 

I, 

Name 

Postal address 

Suburb 

State or territory 

Occupation 

Adam Waters 

Konica Minolta House, 4 Drake Avenue 

Macquarie Park 

New South Wales Postcode 

Manager, People and Culture 

2113 

make the following declaration under the Statutory Declarations Act 1959 

Part 1 - Preliminary

1.1 What is the name of the employer? 

Legal name 

Trading name 

Konica Minolta Business Solutions Australia Pty Ltd 

Konica Minolta 

Specify whether the employer is a "designated emergency management body" as 
defined in s.195A(4) and (5) of the Fair Work Act 2009. 

N/A 

1.2 What is the name of the agreement (write the name exactly as it appears in the title 
clause of the agreement)? 

Konica Minolta Field Service Enterprise Agreement 2017 

1.3 Are you aware of any other agreement(s) that has been filed or dealt with by the 
Commission that has identical or substantially identical terms? 

[X] Yes

[ ] No 

If you have answered Yes to question 1.3 - specify the name of the identical agreement, the 
name of the employer covered by the identical agreement, the agreement ID number, the date 
of the Commission's decision and the name of the Commission Member who dealt with such 
agreement. 

Employer: Konica Minolta Field Service Enterprise Agreement 2014 (AG2014/1787) 

Fair Work Commission Approved Forms - approved 23 December 2016 1/12 

























FAIR WORK COMMISSION 
Form F16—Application for approval of an enterprise agreement (other than a greenfields agreement) 

Fair Work Commission Approved Forms—approved 22 August 2016 1/7 

Form F16—Application for approval of an enterprise 
agreement (other than a greenfields agreement) 

Fair Work Act 2009, s.185; Fair Work Commission Rules 2013, rule 24 and Schedule 1 

This is an application to the Fair Work Commission for approval of an enterprise agreement in accordance 
with Part 2-4 of the Fair Work Act 2009. 

The Applicant 

Name of Applicant Konica Minolta Business Solutions Australia Pty Ltd 

Contact person Adam Waters (Manager – People and Culture) 

Postal address Konica Minolta House 

4 Drake Avenue 

Suburb Macquarie Park 

State or territory NSW Postcode 2113 

Phone number 02 8026-2500 Fax number 

Email address adam.waters@konicaminolta.com.au 

Who is the Applicant? 
[ X ] The employer (or one of the employers) to be covered by the agreement 

[   ] An employee organisation that acted as a bargaining representative (e.g. a union) 

[   ] A bargaining representative appointed by the employer 

[   ] A bargaining representative appointed by an employee 

If the Applicant is a company or organisation please also provide the following 
details 

Legal name of business Konica Minolta Business Solutions Australia Pty Ltd 

Trading name of business Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

ABN/ACN 50 001 065 096 

Contact person Adam Waters (Manager – People and Culture) 

Does the Applicant have a representative? 
[ X ] Yes—Provide representative’s details below 

[    ] No  
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Applicant’s representative 

Name of person Victoria Perry 

Senior Adviser – Workplace Relations 

Firm, union or company Australian Industry Group 

Postal address Level 4, 51 Walker Street 

Suburb North Sydney 

State or territory NSW Postcode 2060 

Phone number 02 9466-5515 Fax number 02 9466-5599 

Email address Victoria.Perry@aigroup.com.au  

1. The Agreement

1.1 What kind of agreement is the enterprise agreement? 
[ X ] A single enterprise agreement 

[   ] A multi-enterprise agreement 

1.2 What is the name of the agreement (write the name exactly as it appears in 
the title clause of the agreement)? 

Konica Minolta Field Service Enterprise Agreement 2017 

1.3 Are you aware of any other agreement(s) that has been filed or dealt with 
by the Commission that has identical or substantially identical terms? 
[  X ] Yes 

[   ] No 

If yes—Provide information to identify that agreement(s). If you can, include: the name of the 
identical agreement, the name of the employer covered by the identical agreement, the agreement 
ID number, the date of the Commission's decision and the name of the Commission Member who 
dealt with such agreement. 

Employer: Konica Minolta Field Service Enterprise Agreement 2014 (AG2014/1787) 

Date of Decision: 26 August 2014 

Commission Member: Commissioner Bull 

1.4 Was that agreement(s) approved with undertakings? 
[ X ] Yes 

[    ] No 

[    ] I don’t know 
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2. The Employer

2.1 What is the industry of the employer(s)? 

Business Equipment Industry 

2.2 Is the Applicant the employer (or one of the employers) to be covered by 
the agreement? 
[ X ] Yes—Go to question 2.3 

[    ] No—Provide the name of the employer(s) below. 

Name of business Konica Minolta Business Solutions Australia Pty Limited 

ABN/ACN 50 001 065 096 

Contact person Adam Waters (Manager – People and Culture) 

Postal address Konica Minolta House 
4 Drake Avenue 

Suburb Macquarie Park 

State or territory NSW Postcode 2113 

Phone number 02 8026 2500 Fax number 

Email address adam.waters@konicaminolta.com.au 

2.3 Will more than one employer be covered by the agreement? 
[   ] Yes—Provide the name(s) of the other employers to be covered by the agreement. 

[ X ] No—Go to question 3 

Name of organisation 

ABN/ACN 

Contact person 

Postal address 

Suburb 

State or territory Postcode 

Phone number Fax number 

Email address 

Attach additional pages if necessary 

3. Employer Bargaining Representatives

3.1 Did the employer(s) appoint a bargaining representative? 
[     ] Yes—Go to question 3.2 

[  X ] No—Go to question 4 
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3.2  If you answered yes to question 3.1—Provide the name(s) of the employer 
bargaining representative(s). 

Name of organisation 

ABN/ACN 

Contact person 

Postal address 

Suburb 

State or territory Postcode 

Phone number Fax number 

Email address 

Attach additional pages if necessary 

4. Union Bargaining Representatives

4.1 Were there any employee organisations (unions) involved in the agreement 
making process as bargaining representatives? 
[   ] Yes—Go to question 4.2 

[ X ] No—Go to question 5 

4.2  If you answered yes to question 4.1—Provide the name(s) of the other 
union(s). 

Name of union 

Contact person 

Postal address 

Suburb 

State or territory Postcode 

Phone number Fax number 

Email address 

Attach additional pages if necessary 

5. Employee Bargaining Representatives

5.1 Were there any employee bargaining representatives involved in the 
agreement making process? 
[ X  ] Yes—Go to question 5.2 

[     ] No 
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5.2 If you answered yes to question 5.1—How many instruments of 
appointment signed by an employee(s) appointing a bargaining 
representative were given to the employer? 

Nine 

5.3  If you answered yes to question 5.1—Provide the name(s) of the employee 
bargaining representatives. 

Name 

Position/ relationship  Engineer

Postal address Konica Minolta House, 4 Drake Avenue

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

Position/ relationship Engineer

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

Signature 

Signature 

Name  

Date Thursday 11 July 2017 

Capacity/Position Director – Human Resources 

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR OWN RECORDS 



About the F17 statutory declaration 

Employer's statutory declaration in support of an 
application for approval of an ·enterprise agreement 
(other than a greenfields agreement) 

About enterprise agreements 

Enterprise agreements are agreements made at the enterprise level that contain tenns and 
conditions of employment. 

The Fair Work Commission (the Commission) assesses and approves enterprise agreements. It 
can also assist in the process of making agreements and can deal with disputes arising under 
the terms of an agreement. Before the Commission can approve an agreement, it must be 
satisfied that the agreement meets the requirements for approval set out in the Fair Won< Act 
2009

1 including that the employees will be 'better off overall' under the agreement than they 
would be if the relevant award applied. 

For infonnation about the process that employers and employees must follow to make an 
enterprise agreement see Guide - Making an enterprise agreement on the Commission's 
website. 

Who can use this form 

Use this form if: 

• a Form F16 -Application for approval of an enterprise agreement (other than a greenfields
· agreement) has been or is being lodged with the Commission and

• you are an employer that is covered by the agreement (or an officer or authorised employee
completing this form for an employer).

Lodgment and service of your completed form 

1. Within 14 calendar days after the agreement is made, you must lodge with the Commission:

□ This statutory declaration and

D A copy of the notice of employee representational rights (see question 2.4) and

D Copies of any materials provided to employees to notify them of the time and place 
at which the vote was to occur and the voting method to be used {see question 2.6) 
and 

□ Copies of any materials used to explain to employees the terms of the ag-eement
and the effect of those terms (see question 2.7) and

□ Copies of any materials used to ensure the explanation was provided in an
appropriate manner taking into account the particular circumstances and needs of
the relevant employees (see question 2.8).

If you are lodging this fonn at the same time as the Form F16, you can use the Commission's 
Online Lodgment Service. Alternatively, you can lodge the form by post, fax, email or in person 
at the Commission office in your state or territory, either at the same time as the Form F16 or 
separately. 

Each employer that will be covered by the agreement must notify employees who will be 
covered by the agreement that an application has been made to the Commission for approval of 
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

This is a statutory declaration in support of an application to the Fair Work Commission for 
approval of an enterprise agreement under Part 2-4 of the Fair Work Act 2009. 

STATUTORY DECLARATION 

Statutory D�c/arations Act 1959 

I, 

Name 

Postal address 

Suburb 

Lisa Bounds 

PO Box313 

North Ryde 

NSW Postcode State or territory 

Occupation Senior Human Resources Business Partner 

1670 

make the following declaration under the Statutory Declarations Act 1959: 

Part 1 - Preliminary 

1.1 What is the name of the employer? 

Legal name of 
employer 

Employer's ACN 
(if a company) 

Employer's 
trading name or 
registered 
business name 

Employer's ABN

Canon Australia Ply Ltd 

66 005 002 951 

1.2 ts the employer a "designated emergency management body" as defined in 
s.195A(4) and (5) of the Fair Work Act 2009?

□ Yes

l2sl No 

1.3 What is the name of the agreement? 

ro Write the name exaclly as it appears in the title clause of the agreement.

Canon Australia Pty Ltd (Technical Consultants) Enterprise Agreement, 2019. 
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About the F 17 statutory declaration 

Approval of an enterprise agreement (other than a 
greenfields agreement) 

Who can use this form 

This form (which is a statutory declaration) forms part of an application for approval of an 
enterprise agreement. 

The Fair Work Act 2009 allows you to use this form if: 

a Form F16-Application for approval of an enterprise agreement (other than a greenfields 
agreement) is being lodged with the Fair Work Commission (the Commission) and 

you are an employer or a bargaining representative who has been appointed by an employer 
(s.185). 

About enterprise agreements 

Before the Commission can approve the agreement it must find that the employees will be 
'better off overall' under the agreement than they would be if they were covered by their existing 
award (s.186 and s.193). More information about the process that employers and employees 
must follow to make a new enterprise agreement can be found in the Commission's Guide-­
Making an enterprise agreement. 

In Part 3, you must set out the names of any modern award(s) or award-based transitional 
instrument(s)-typically pre-reform award(s) or NAPSAs-and include the MA, AP, or AN 
number for each instrument. These numbers can be found using the title search on the 
Commission's find an award search facility. An award will not apply to employees if a statutory 
collective agreement is in place. However, an award that would apply in the absence of such an 
agreement will still apply to those employees (see Division 2, Part 5, Schedule 3 of the Fair 
Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments} Act 2009}. 

Lodgment and service of your completed form 

1. Lodge the following documents with the Commission within 14 calendar days after the
agreement is made:

• this statutory declaration and

• the notice of representational rights referred to in question 2.3.

If you are lodging your form at the same time as the Form F16, you can use the Commission's 

Online Lodgment Service (OLS}. Alternatively, you can lodge your form by post, by fax or by 
email or in person at the Commission's office in your State or Territory, either at the same time, 
or separately, from the Form F16. 

All employees that will be covered by the agreement must be notified that an application has 
been made to the Commission for approval of the agreement in accordance with rule 40 of the 
Fair Work Commission Rules 2013. Notification should be made through the usual means that 
are adopted by the employer for communicating with employees. 

2. If you are a bargaining representative appointed by an employer-lodge a copy of the written
instrument of appointment at the same time as this statutory declaration.

3. As soon as practicable after it is lodged with the Commission, serve a copy of this statutory
declaration on:
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• each employer that will be covered by the agreement and

• each employee organisation that was a bargaining representative and

• any employee bargaining representative of whom you are aware.

Where to get help 

Commission staff & resources 

Commission staff cannot provide legal advice. However, staff can give you information on: 

processes in the Commission 

how to make an application to the Commission 

how to fill out forms 

where to find useful documents such as legislation and decisions 

other organisations that may be able to assist you. 

The Commission's website www.fwc.gov.au also contains a range of information that may 

assist. 

Throughout this form 

f1\ This icon appears throughout the form. It indicates information to help you answer the

\j..J question following. 

Legal or other representation 

Representation is where another person (such as a lawyer or union official) speaks or acts on 

your behalf in relation to your matter. There is no requirement for you to be represented when 

you appear at the Commission. You will need the permission of the Commission member 
dealing with your case if you wish to be represented by a lawyer or paid agent unless that 

person is: 

a bargaining representative, or 

employed by a union or employer organisation, a peak union or peak employer body, or 

one of your employees or officers (if you are an employer). 

If you decide to represent yourself in proceedings you will need to make sure you are well 

prepared. 

Privacy 

The Commission collects the information (including personal information) provided to it in this 

form for inclusion on the case file, and may disclose this information to the other parties to this 

matter and to other persons. For more details of the Commission's collection, use and 

disclosure of this information, please see the Privacy Notice for this form, or ask for a hard copy 

to be provided to you. 

Remove this cover sheet and keep it for future reference-it contains useful 

information. 
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FAIR WORK COMMISSION 

Form F1 ?-Employer's statutory declaration in support of an application for approval of an enterprise agreement 
(other than a greenfields agreement) 

Form F17-Employer's statutory declaration in support of an 
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

Rhys Huett 

Level 1, 101 Waterloo Road 

Macquarie Park 

NSW Postcode 

National Manager (CSO and Eco-Manufacturing) 

2113 

make the following declaration under the Statutory Declarations Act 1959 

Part 1-Preliminary 

1.1 What is the name of the employer? 

Legal name 

Trading name 

Fuji Xerox Australia Pty Ltd 

Fuji Xerox Australia Pty Ltd 

1.2 What is the name of the agreement (write the name exactly as it appears in the title 
clause of the agreement)? 

Fuji Xerox Australia - Customer Support Organisation Enterprise Agreement 2016 

1.3 Are you aware of any other agreement(s) that has been filed or dealt with by the 
Commission that has identical or substantially identical terms? 

[ I Yes 

[✓] No

If you have answered Yes to question 1.3-specify the name of the identical agreement, the 

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

Kathryn Kucelj 

Level 4, 8 -10 Napier Street 

North Sydney 

NSW 

HR Manager 

Postcode 2060 

make the following declaration under the Statutory Declarations Act 1959 

Part 1 - Preliminary 

1.1 What is the name of the employer? 

Legal name 

Trading name 

NCR Australia Pty Limited 

NCR Australia Pty Limited 

Specify whether the employer is a "designated emergency management body" as 
defined in s.195A(4) and (5) of the Fair Work Act 2009. 

NA 

1.2 What is the name of the agreement (write the name exactly as it appears in the title 
clause of the agreement)? 

NCR Australia Field Service Enterprise Agreement 2017 

1.3 Are you aware of any other agreement(s) that has been filed or dealt with by the 
Commission that has identical or substantially identical terms? 

[X]Yes

[ l No

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

Agreement: NCR Australia Field Service Enterprise Agreement 2015 

Employer: NCR Australia Pty Ltd 

ID number: 414749 

Date of decision: 14 July 2015 
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Form F17 Employer's Declaration in Support of Application for Approval 
of Enterprise Agreement 

IN FAIR WORK AUSTRALIA 

FWA Matter No.: 
[Insert FWA matter number appearing on the main application form. if known.}

Applicant: Konica Minolta Business Solutions Australia Pty Limited 

EMPLOYER'S DECLARATION IN SUPPORT OF APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL 
OF ENTERPRISE AGREEMENT 

Fair Work Act 2009-s.185 

Note: This declaration must be made by an officer or employee of the employer. 

I, Martin Bowen, Human Resources Manager for Konica Minolta Business Solutions 
Australia Pty Limited of 4 Drake Avenue, Macquarie Park NSW 2113, make the 
following declaration under the Statutory DecJaraUons Act 1959: 

Part 1: Preliminary 

1.1 Full and precise name of Agreement: 

Konica Minolta Field Service Enterprise Agreement 2012 

1.2 Legal name of Employer: 

Konica Minolta Business Solutions Australia Ply Limited 

1.3 Trading name of Employer (If different): 

Not Appllcabfe 

1.4 Are you aware of other agreement(s) in identical or substantially identical 
terms having been dealt with by FWA? 

[] Yes 
[x] No

It ·Yes", please provide information that would assist in identifying such 
agreement(s) (e.g. identification number and date of FWA's decision, the 
name of such agreement, the name of the member of FWA who dealt with 
such agreement or the name of the employer covered by such agreement): 

Not Applicable 

1.5 Has a scope order or a low-paid authorisation been issued in relation to the 
Agreement? 

[] Yes 
[x) No 

If "Yes•, please provide the unique print number and date of the order: 

Not Applicable 
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